

ONLINE PUBLICATION OF THE OHIO NATIONAL GUARD Vol. 37, No. 2, March/April 2019 View online: ONG.Ohio.gov/BuckeyeGuard.html Email: <u>ng.oh.oharng.mbx.pao@mail.mil</u>

LINEAGE LINKUP

Support Company, 216th Engineer Battalion, Cincinnati, Ohio

PARENT UNIT

Troop C, 1st Cavalry Squadron

DATE & PLACE OF BIRTH

27 March 1911, Cincinnati, Ohio

MISSION



To increase the combat effectiveness of the support brigades or Engineer Brigades at Division and Corps level by accomplishing mobility, counter-mobility, survivability and general engineering tasks.

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War I Lorraine 1918

World War II

New Guinea Northern France Rhineland Central Europe

War on Terrorism

Global War on Terrorism Iraq: Transition of Iraq Iraqi Governance

DECORATIONS

Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered: IRAQ 2004

1911	Organized 27 March 1911 in the Ohio National Guard at Cincinnati as Troop C, 1st Cavalry Squadron ¹
1916	Mustered into Federal service 6 July 1916 at Camp Willis, Ohio; mustered out of Federal service 28 February 1917 at Fort Benjamin Harrison, Indiana
1917	Redesignated 16 April 1917 as Troop C, 1st Cavalry Regiment ²
	Converted and redesignated 22 May 1917 as Battery D, 3d Field Artillery ³
	Called into Federal service 15 July 1917; Drafted into Federal service 5 August 1917 ⁴
	Reorganized and redesignated 15 September 1917 as Battery D, 136th Field Artillery, an element of the 37th Division ⁵
1919	Demobilized 10 April 1919 at Camp Sherman, Ohio ⁶
1920	Reorganized and Federally recognized 27 January 1920 in the Ohio National Guard at Cincinnati as Troop C, 1st Cavalry ⁷
1921	Reorganized and redesignated 1 July 1921 as Troop C, 107th Cavalry, an element of the 22d Cavalry Division ⁸
1929	Redesignated 30 June 1929 as Troop I, 107th Cavalry ⁹
1940	Redesignated 1 November 1940 as Troop B, 107th Cavalry and relieved from assignment to the 22d Cavalry Division ¹⁰

⁷ TAG Ohio General Order 4, 6 February 1920.

- ⁹ TAG Ohio Special Order 121, 3 June 1929.
- ¹⁰ TAG Ohio Special Order 286, 12 October 1940.

¹ TAG Ohio Special Order 52, 22 March 1911.

² TAG Ohio Special Order 66, 16 April 1917.

³ TAG Ohio Special Order 97, 22 May 1917; TAG Ohio Special Order 134, 7 July 1917.

⁴ TAG Ohio General Order 20, 14 July 1917.

⁵ 37th Division General Order 12, 1917.

⁶ Returns.

⁸ TAG Ohio General Order 15, 1 July 1921.

- 1941 Inducted into Federal service 5 March 1941 at Cincinnati¹¹ 1944 Reorganized and redesignated 1 January 1944 as Troop B, 22d Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron¹² Inactivated 15 August 1944 at Camp Gruber, Oklahoma¹³ 1947 Reorganized and redesignated 16 October 1947 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Cincinnati as Battery B, 134th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 37th Infantry Division¹⁴ 1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Cincinnati¹⁵ 1954 (Battery B, 134th Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and federally recognized 15 January 1954)¹⁶ Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954; Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Battery B, 134th Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)¹⁷ 1959 Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Battery B, 2d Howitzer Battalion, 134th Artillery¹⁸ 1963 Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Battery B, 2d Battalion, 134th Field Artillery¹⁹
- **1968** Consolidated 15 February 1968 with Battery A, 2d Battalion, 134th Field Artillery (see ANNEX 1); consolidated unit designated as the 1193d Engineer Company and relieved from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division²⁰

¹¹ Executive Order # 8633.

¹² Headquarters, Western Defense Command General Order 58, 21 December 1943.

¹³ Unit Data Card, 22d Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron.

¹⁴ State Study; NGB Recognition Reports.

¹⁵ DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951

¹⁶ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 9 February 1954.

¹⁷ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954.

¹⁸ NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959.

¹⁹ NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963.

²⁰ NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968.

- 1977 Consolidated 1 May 1977 with the 641st Engineer Detachment (organized and Federally recognized 1 February 1972 at Cincinnati); consolidated unit designated as the 1193d Engineer Company²¹
 2003 Ordered into active Federal service 10 February 2003 at Cincinnati; released from active Federal service 10 July 2003 and reverted to state control²²
 2007 Consolidated 1 September 2007 with Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 512th Engineer Battalion (see ANNEX 2); consolidated unit designated as Support Company, 216th Engineer Battalion; location changed to Woodlawn²³
- **2016** Location changed 15 September 2016 to Cincinnati²⁴

²¹ NGB Organizational Authority 72-77, 29 April 1977.

²² Department of the Army Mobilization Order 309-03; Demobilization Order 066-03.

²³ NGB Organizational Authority 22-07 (Corrected Copy #2), 14 April 2008.

²⁴ TAG Ohio Permanent Order 253-001, 9 September 2016.

- **1939** Organized and Federally recognized 15 September 1939 in the Ohio National Guard at Cincinnati as Troop B, 22d Reconnaissance Squadron, an element of the 22d Cavalry Division²⁵
- **1940** Disbanded 1 November 1940²⁶
- **1947** Reorganized and Federally recognized 19 May 1947 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Cincinnati as Battery A, 134th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 37th Infantry Division²⁷
- **1952** Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Cincinnati²⁸
- **1954** (Battery A, 134th Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and Federally recognized 15 January 1954)²⁹

Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control; Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Battery A, 134th Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)³⁰

- **1959** Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Battery A, 2d Howitzer Battalion, 134th Artillery³¹
- **1963** Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Battery A, 2d Battalion, 134th Field Artillery³²

²⁵ TAG Ohio Special Order 255, 12 September 1939.

²⁶ TAG Ohio Special Order 286, 12 October 1940.

²⁷ State Study; NGB Recognition Reports.

²⁸ DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951

²⁹ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 9 February 1954.

³⁰ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954.

³¹ NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959.

³² NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963.

- **1939** Organized and Federally recognized 15 September 1939 in the Ohio National Guard at Cincinnati as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 22d Reconnaissance Squadron, an element of the 22d Cavalry Division³³
- **1940** Reorganized and redesignated 1 November 1940 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 1st Squadron, 107th Cavalry and relieved from assignment to the 22d Cavalry Division³⁴
- **1941** Inducted into Federal service 5 March 1941 at Cincinnati³⁵
- **1944** Reorganized and redesignated 1 January 1944 as Headquarters, Headquarters and Service Troop, 22d Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron³⁶

Inactivated 15 August 1944 at Camp Gruber, Oklahoma³⁷

- **1947** Reorganized and Federally recognized 23 January 1947 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Cincinnati as Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 37th Infantry Division³⁸
- **1952** Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Cincinnati³⁹
- **1954** (Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and Federally recognized 15 January 1954)⁴⁰

Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control; Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)⁴¹

³³ TAG Ohio Special Order 255, 12 September 1939.

³⁴ TAG Ohio Special Order 286, 12 October 1940.

³⁵ Executive Order # 8633.

³⁶ Headquarters, Western Defense Command General Order 58, 21 December 1943.

³⁷ Unit Data Card, 22d Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron.

³⁸ State Study; NGB Recognition Reports.

³⁹ DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951

⁴⁰ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 9 February 1954.

⁴¹ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954.

- **1959** Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 2d Howitzer Battalion, 134th Artillery⁴²
- **1963** Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Headquarters, Headquarters and Service Battery, 2d Battalion, 134th Artillery⁴³
- **1968** Converted and redesignated 15 February 1968 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 512th Engineer Battalion and relieved from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division⁴⁴
- **1997** Consolidated 1 September 1997 with the 383d Medical Company (see ANNEX 3) and 2007th Medical Detachment (see ANNEX 4); consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 512th Engineer Battalion⁴⁵
- **2003** Ordered into active Federal service 7 December 2003 at Cincinnati; released from active Federal service 11 March 2005 and reverted to state control⁴⁶

⁴² NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959.

⁴³ NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963.

⁴⁴ NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968.

⁴⁵ NGB Organizational Authority 103-07, Corrected Copy, 8 February 2008.

⁴⁶ Department of the Army Mobilization Order 482-04; Demobilization Order 149-05.

1940	Constituted 1 October 1940 in the Ohio National Guard as Service Battery, 1st Battalion, 134th Field Artillery ⁴⁷
1941	Activated 1 February 1941 at Camp Shelby, Mississippi and assigned to the 37th Division ⁴⁸
1942	Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1942 as Service Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 37th Infantry Division ⁴⁹
1945	Inactivated 13 October 1945 at Ft. Bragg, North Carolina ⁵⁰
1947	Reorganized and Federally recognized 27 August 1947 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Cincinnati as Service Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion ⁵¹
1952	Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Cincinnati ⁵²
1954	(Service Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and Federally recognized 15 January 1954) ⁵³
	Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control; Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Service Battery, 134th Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS) ⁵⁴

1959 Consolidated 1 September 1959 with Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment (see ANNEX 5); consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 2d Reconnaissance Squadron, 137th Armor⁵⁵

⁴⁷ Department of the Army, Lineage and Honors, 383d Medical Company, 20 March 1974.

⁴⁸ Ibid.

⁴⁹ 37th Division General Order 2, 31 January 1942.

⁵⁰ Unit Data Card, 134th Field Artillery Battalion.

⁵¹ State Study; NGB Recognition Reports.

⁵² DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951

⁵³ NG-AROTO – Ohio, 9 February 1954.

⁵⁴ NG-AROTO - Ohio, 27 May 1954.

⁵⁵ NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959.

- **1963** Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 1st Squadron, 237th Cavalry⁵⁶
- **1968** Consolidated 15 February 1968 with Troop A, 1st Squadron, 237th Cavalry (see ANNEX 6); consolidated unit designated as the 191st Engineer Company and relieved from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division⁵⁷
- **1972** Converted, reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1972 as the 383d Medical Company⁵⁸

- **1984** Constituted 1 October 1984 in the Ohio Army National Guard as the 2007th Medical Detachment⁵⁹
- **1986** Organized and Federally recognized 6 October 1986 at Tiffin⁶⁰
- **1989** Location changed 1 October 1989 to Port Clinton; changed 1 March 1995 to Cincinnati⁶¹

⁵⁶ NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963.

⁵⁷ NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968.

⁵⁸ NGB Reorganization Authority 1-72, 5 January 1972.

⁵⁹ NGB Organizational Authority 72-84, 10 October 1984.

⁶⁰ NGB Organizational Authority 24-87, 3 April 1987.

⁶¹ NGB Organizational Authority

- **1946** Constituted 14 August 1946 in the Ohio National Guard as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 185th Tank Battalion
- **1949** Organized and Federally recognized 20 January 1949 at Cincinnati

Reorganized and redesignated 15 September 1949 as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment

ANNEX 6

- **1950** Organized and Federally recognized 20 September 1950 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Cincinnati as Company F, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment
- **1959** Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Troop A, 2d Reconnaissance Squadron, 137th Armor, an element of the 37th Infantry Division⁶²
- **1963** Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Troop A, 1st Squadron, 237th Cavalry

⁶² NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959.